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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Squire Haskell House on Deer Isle was huilt in 1793 and is a well-preserved
and substantial example of Post-Colonial style architecture with a veneer of Greek
Revival detail. The house is rectangular, of frame construction, with clapboard sid-
ing, and is capped by a gambrel roof. The foundation is granite fieldstone. Two
large brick chimneys are present, near the ends of the building.

The facade, which faces north-west, is five bays wide with a recessed central
entrance. This doorway, which contains a single panelled door (six panels) with
sidelights of 4 panes each, is framed by a simple but dignified Doric entablature and
flanking pilasters. The facade windows, as everywhere else, are 6/6. The facade
stands 2% stories tall, but the building is sited on a slope such that the other ele-
vations: contain an additional full basement story. The facade half-story features an
extended shed roof dormer of five bays.

The rear elevation, which faces south-east, differs in several ways from the
facade. As noted above it is of 3% stories. The half-story contains three shed roof
dormers, each holding one window. A simple deor is centrally located in the first
story. A central three-~story projection, one bay wide, is open in the first story
and supported by posts; this projection has a shed roof.

The north-east end of the building, 3% stories high,is 2 bays wide, each story
containing two windows, save for the ground level, which contains three. The south-
west end of the house was presumably a mirror image of the north-east end. In the
mid-19th century an addition was built onto it. This addition which is flush with
the facade is 2 bays long, 2 bays wide, and 2 stories tall, with a gabled roof and
Greek Revival detailing,including a pedimented gable-end and corner pilaster. Evid-
ently, at the time in which this: wing was constructed corner pilasters were also added
to the main part of the house, since they match. Subsequently a 2-story projection
was added to the rear of the wing where it joins the south-west wall of the house;
and later still a l-story shed was also built onto the rear of the wing.

Separate from the house and wing are a l%-story clapboarded shed and an attached
board and batten barn, both with gabled roofs.

Internally, the house is in fine condition, with most of its original details
present. The wide central hall provides access to two large parlors which occupy the
ground floor of the front of the house. These parlors retain impressive ceiling-to-
floor panelling on their fireplace walls. A tin ceiling in the south-west parlor is
the only major alteration present. The kitchen is on the ground level at the rear of
the house, a story below the parlors. It features a large cooking fireplace with
two domed ovens in its back.

The Squire Haskell House is a rare survivor of the late 18th century.in its mid-
coastal island environment. That it survives intact and little altered makes it all
the rarer. '
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1793 Iznatius Haskell

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This classic example of a post~colonial gambrel roofed house was built in 1793
by Squire Ignatius Haskell, one of the foremost men on Deer Isle in his time. It is
the third oldest and enly "grand house" remaining on Deer Isle, a very large coastal
island of some 30 square miles now connected to' the mainland hy a bridge across Egge-
moggin Reach.

Ignatius Haskell (1751-1842) came to Deer Isle from Newburyport, Massachusetts,
in 1778 with his father, Capt. Mark Haskell, and his brother, Solomon. There they dev-
eloped a typically varied commerecial enterprise of the period which included grist and

. saw mills, house construction, and a store. Operating as "Messrs. Mark Haskell and .

 Sons", they also built several vessels including brigs, schooners, and one ship of 400
tons. They accumulated over the years substantial property holdings in the area. Sol-
omon eventually returned to Newburyport and, after his father's death in 1810, Ignatius
took over the various husinesses, which now included the coastal trade, with notable
success.

As an indication of his standing in the community, he was one of the first justices

of the peace, served many years as sélectman, was twice elected to the Massachusetts
General €ourt and, although an opponent of Maine statehood, was chosen a delegate to
the state constitutional convention in 1819. He also built a meetinghouse (no longer
standing) for the community, largely at his own expense. At his death he left the
largest property of anyone up to that time in Deer Isle.

Shortly after his second marriage in 1791 to Mary Stickney of Newburyport he began
construction of the large gambrel roof house by the mill pond. His wife, coming from
a family of some wealth and prominence, desired a house like those to which she had
become accustomed in Massachusetts,

the structure far exceed those of the usual home on Deer Isle. The two principal front

As a result the overall size and interior spaces of

rooms are longer and higher than in most Maine houses of the period and location, and the

central hall is generously wide. The floor to ceiling panelling on one wall of each of
these receiving rooms was fabricated in Newburyport as were various other appurtenances
in the house.

The house remained in the Haskell family until the 1940's, much of the time employe«

as summer hotel and known as "The Ark".
an inn under its present ownership.

After some years of disuse, it has again become



FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

George L. Hosmer, A Historical Sketch of the Town of Deer Isle, Maine.Boston 1886

Dr. Joseph Noyes, History of the Haskell Family. Boston, 1928

[QIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
UTM REFERENCES

A|1,9] |512,5154,0 |489%6]570 7 P I P P | I

ZONE EASTING NORTHING ZONE EASTING NORTHING
Clll[lllllllllll!lj D[lJIllllllllll'll]

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE - CODE COUNTY CODE
STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
[S1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME/TITLE  Frank A. Beard, Historian
Robert L. Bradley, Architectural Historian

ORGANIZATION ‘ DATE
Maine Historic Preservation Commission October, 1977
STREET & NUMBER _ , TELEPHONE
242 State Street 289-2133
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Augusta Maine

FHISTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE\Iy
NATIONAL ____ STATE_____ LOCAL _™__

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE

GPO 892-453



